
LIGHT REFRESHMENTS COURTESY OF THE OFFICE OF THE 
PROVOST. 

 
 
May 5, 2010 

 
 

MEMORANDUM       
 
 

TO:  Members of the Academic Senate 
 

FROM: Dawn Lewis, Vice Chair 
   Academic Senate 
 

RE:  Academic Senate Agenda – May 10, 2010 
 

 
There is a meeting of the Academic Senate scheduled for Monday,  
May  10, 2010 at 4:00 p.m., in the University Center, Room 
#200. 

 
   ~(APM) Attachments are on the Academic Senate Website~ 
   http://www.csufresno.edu/senate/committees/index.shtml 
  
 

AGENDA  
 
 1. Approval of the Agenda. 

2. Approval of the Minutes of 5/3/10.  
3. Communications and Announcements. 
4.  New Business. 
5. Policy On Assessment of Teaching Effectiveness (APM 322) – 

Personnel Committee – Second Reading – Continued. 
 

 
IT Reorganization Discussion Updates – To view please go to this link: 
http://www.csufresno.edu/senate/news/index.shtml 

 
 
 
SENATORS WHO WISH TO MAKE AMENDMENTS, ADDITIONS,  
OR DELETIONS TO DOCUMENTS BEING DISCUSSED ON THE 
ACADEMIC SENATE AGENDA SHOULD PLEASE MAKE CHANGES  
IN WRITING.    
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